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Patra, Asim

From: Clark, Dalton

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:59 AM

To: Patra, Asim

Subject: FW: American Express Certification – Approved Registration FDMS-160727-00239 

 

 

From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of POS CPP Representative 

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 4:51 PM 

To: Clark, Dalton 

Cc: Certification.Participant.Program@aexp.com 

Subject: American Express Certification – Approved Registration FDMS-160727-00239  

 
 
 

 

 
Dear Participant , 
 
Your registration has been approved. Please see below the details of this approval. 
Please note that the tested POS device below must be retested when: 
 

A. A new terminal is selected for deployment, end-to-end testing/certification is 
required to ensure chip-card/POS device interoperability. 
B. Card non-acceptance and/or inoperability issues, non-compliance. 
C. An existing POS device that has been previously certified for American 
Express AEIPS/Expresspay card acceptance but has had an update. 

 
Examples of updates include: 

• New EMV kernel version 
• Change to the terminal application/payment component 
• Change involving peripheral equipment (i.e. signature pad, pin-pad, reader) 

 
Registration Date : Wed Jul 27 00:00:00 GMT 2016 
Test Plan Version : AEIPS 6.2 
Registration ID : FDMS-160727-00239 
 
Please login to the Network Certification Site for further details. 
 
POS Device Tested :  
 

Device Provider Name: BBPOS 
Device Name/Model: AnywhereCommerce Walker 
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Device Software Name / 
Version #: 

QuikSale Payment Application v2.1.0.x 

Kernel Application Name 
and Version (contact): 

BBPOS EMV L2 Kernel Version 3.0 

EMVCo Level 1 Approval 
Number: 

12889 0613 400 21 BCS 

EMVCo Level 2 Approval 
Number: 

2-02898-1-2C-BCS-0914-4.3.c 

 
Production Enablement Requirements: Upon successful completion of certification and 
prior to deployment, please ensure required live parameters are configured, and all Live 
CAPKeys (Certification Authority Public Keys), are downloaded to your POS device, 
and test keys (if present) removed from POS device. 
 
No Warranty and No Liability: 
American Express provides no warranty of any kind for the tested POS Device, and is 
not responsible for any damages that may have been caused by testing. 
 
Thank you, 
American Express Certification Participant Program 
Certification.Participant.Program@aexp.com 

 

 
 
 

American Express made the following annotations  

 
"This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the 
information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this message 
and any attachments. Thank you."  
 
American Express a ajouté le commentaire suivant le  
Ce courrier et toute pièce jointe qu'il contient sont réservés au seul destinataire indiqué et peuvent renfermer des 
renseignements confidentiels et privilégiés. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, toute divulgation, 
duplication, utilisation ou distribution du courrier ou de toute pièce jointe est interdite. Si vous avez reçu cette 
communication par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser par courrier et détruire immédiatement le courrier et les 
pièces jointes. Merci.  

 


